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Amy

Please review

 

Thank you

Richard
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P.O. Box 3395 
Nederland, CO 80466 

October 16, 2020 
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Ms. Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410 Technical Revision No. 8 (TR 8).   

 
Dear Ms. Eschberger: 

We are still working to finalize our response to your Adequacy Review Response letter dated 
9/1/2020.  Currently, we are waiting for sludge disposal proposals from multiple vendors.  Upon 
receipt of an acceptable proposal, we will submit TR 8 in its entirety.  Until then, I would like to 
request a 13-day extension, moving the decision date from 10/24/2020 to 11/6/2020.   

Thank you for your continued support on all of the GIR projects as we move forward.     

 
Please do not hesitate to contact me directly with any additional questions or concerns.   
 
Yours truly,  
 
 
 
Richard Mittasch 
Calais Resources Colorado, Inc. 
Grand Island Resources, LLC 
VP of Operations 
(516) 582-0833 
Rmittasch@nedmining.com   
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